
Renna, Karina [KGEC] 

From: Hubbell, Kaitlin [KGEC] 
Sent: Saturday, August 29, 20204:15 PM 
To: Renna, Karina [KGEC] 
Subject: FW: Schedule C Addendum 
Attachments: J.R. Claeys Radio Buy,xlsx 

RECEIVED 

AUG 292020 

KS Governmental Eth' 
ICS Commission 

From: J.R. Claeys <jr@c1aeys.com>
 
Sent: Saturday, August 29,202012:39 PM
 
To: Hubbell, Kaitlin [KGEC] <Kaitlin.Hubbell@ks.gov>
 
Subject: Schedule C Addendum
 

EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open any attachments unless 

you trust the sender and know the content is safe. 

Attached please find the requested radio advertising detail for the line item for Sandlot Strategic in the amount of 

$17,523.02. The remainder is attributed to mail. 

Regards, 

J.R. Claeys (R-Salina) 

Representative, 69th District 
Kansas House of Representatives 

State Capitol 274-W 
300 SW Tenth Avenue 
Topeka, Kansas 66612 
Phone: 785-296-7670 

www.JRClaeys.com 

Paid for by Kansans for Claeys, Mark Hassman, Treasurer 
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